



ALAN MILLAN

alanvfx@gmail.com
www.alanmillan.com

2017

I was born and raised in the colorful Mexico City. I am a creative mind with a huge passion & thirst for making visual delights. I am constantly inspired by my surroundings.

Over the last several years, I've gained experience working in Film & Advertising along amazing people.

I am looking forward to work in a creative & friendly environment, to further develop & grow as a Composer.

EXPERIENCE

Composer Artist

May 2016 – present...

@ **Mr.X** [Film]

Toronto, ON _CANADA

Composer / CG Generalist

Aug 2013 – Feb 2015

@ **Fenómeno VFX** [Advertising]

Mexico City _MEXICO

Jr Composer

Nov 2012 – June 2013

@ **Scanline VFX** [Film]

Vancouver, BC _CANADA

CG Generalist

June 2012 – Nov 2012

@ **Hadron Films** [Advertising]

Vancouver, BC _CANADA

Jr Composer / CG Generalist

June 2010 – April 2011

@ **Fenómeno VFX** [Advertising]

Mexico City _MEXICO

3D Animator

June 2008 – May 2009

@ **Comunicaciones Alazraki** [Advertising]

Mexico City _MEXICO

Designer / 3D Animator

January 2008 – May 2008

@ **Zoológico de Chapultepec** [Advertising]

Mexico City _MEXICO

EDUCATION

Masters [with Honours] in '3D Animation & Visual Effects' @ Vancouver Film School.

2011 – 2012 CANADA

Bachelor of 'Interactive Design' @ Universidad Iberoamericana.

2006 – 2010 MEXICO

'Design & Animation' Exchange Program @ University of Technology.

2009 – 2009 NEW ZEALAND

PERSONAL SKILLS

I am here to help. I constantly solve problems of all sorts.

I am creative, enthusiastic, committed & driven to grow.

Whether working on my own or in a team I thoroughly enjoy learning, as well as, sharing knowledge.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Nuke / Maya / Vray / Zbrush / Photoshop / After Effects / Ptrack / Shotgun

LANGUAGES

Spanish 100% / English 95%